NEVADA SOLE SOURCE AWARD REQUEST/ JUSTIFICATION FORM

COUNTY

CALIFORNIA

NEVADA COUNTY PURCHASING DIVISION

Date:

TO: Desiree Belding, CPPO, CPPB Deputy Purchasing Agent

FROM: Brad Torres, Wastewater

(Requestor and Department)

RE: REQUEST FOR: [0 SINGLE SOURCE, NOSUBSTITUTE
Bl SOLE SOURCE

ITEM and/or SERVICES to included DESCRIPTION:
Purchase of new sewer cleaner truck and remote control camera rover

A request for a Single Source, No Substitute or Sole Source is required due to the following:

Function, compatibility

Chemical/Physical make-up

Must be identical because of (explain)

Exclusivity (proprietary- must include letter from Company that declares exclusivity)
Other: Explain:

SN =

Additional comments (Share your “Why):

Staff reached out to sewer cleaner truck vendors in Northern California. U-Rock has a truck
available upon the contract's approval. The other vendors had long wait times for availability
and were priced higher. U-Rock offers a rent-to-own option that will provide a needed truck
now and 75 percent of the paid rentat fees witl be applied to the purchase of the truck. Upon—
~the remote control camera roverpurchase will———
qualify for a 10 percent discount. Quotes were acquired for sewer trucks from MME and
Vactor. U-Rock came in less than the other two, $75,000 less and $35,000 less
respectively.

Digitally signed by Brad Torres

Date 2025 11.18 13:23:15
Department Manager, CFAO or Director: B rad TOI‘reS

Deputy Purchasing Agent; D€SiTee Belding S iy
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